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1. Application Form

2. Official Transcript

3. Photocopy of Passport

4. Japanese or English Proficiency Test
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11/29/2019 Gmail - Fw: Application for Kanazawa University Short-Stay Program 2020-2021

CMU Global Connect <irdecmu@gmail.com>

Fw: Application for Kanazawa University Short-Stay Program 2020-2021

1 message

WARUNEE KASTAREE <warunee.k@cmu.ac.th> 29 November 2019 at 14:36
To: "irdemu@gmail.com” <irdcmu@gmait.com>
naﬁmméjgﬁué
LAY U...... A 62
Ms. Warunee Kastaree i 2T N g
International Relations Officer AN 1 bObM

International Relations Division

Chiang Mai University

239 Huay Kaew Rd., Suthep,

Muang, Chiang Mai 50200

Thailand

Tel : 66-5394-3664

Fax: 66-5394-2670

Mobile: 66-8-9700-8986

Email; warunee k@cmu.ac.th
warunee . kastaree@gmail.com

From: &R KHEWHHEE T A7 LB LT, BERCIHERDFE & OB ICHA <st-
exch@adm.kanazawa-u.ac.jp>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 14:04

To: IR KNHEHE 7077 ACHLT, BERCHEROFEE & QL ICHH
Subject: Application for Kanazawa University Short-Stay Program 2020-2021

November 29, 2019
Dear Exchange Partner,

Please find enclosed the guidelines for the applicants and the application forms to Kanazawa University
Short-Stay Program 2020-2021. It would be highly appreciated if you could recommend your students to
this program by the deadlines below.

-January 31, 2020 for Summer Program
-September 4, 2020 for Winter Program
-October 2, 2020 for Spring Program

The guidelines and the application forms may be downloaded from the website:
http://kuglobal. w3.kanazawa-u.ac.jp/eg/sie/program/kanazawa-university-short-stay-program-2020-2021-
ku-ssp/

I would like to express my deepest appreciation to you for your cooperation in advance,

Sincerely yours,

Takashi TABATA (Mr.)

Director, International Student Exchange Division
International Relations Department

Kanazawa University
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KANAZAWA UNIVERSITY

Kakuma, Kanazawa, Ishikawa 920-1192 Japan

November 29, 2019

Dear Exchange Partner,

Please find enclosed the guidelines for the applicants and the application forms to
Kanazawa University Short-Stay Program 2020-2021. It would be highly appreciated if you
could recommend your students to this program by the deadlines below.

-January 31, 2020 for Summer Program
-September 4, 2020 for Winter Program
-October 2, 2020 for Spring Program

The guidelines and the application forms may be downloaded from the website!
http:/tuglobal w3.kanazawa-u.ac. jp/eg/sie/program/kanazawa-university-short-stay-progra
m-2020-2021-ku-ssp/

I would like to express my deepest appreciation to you for your cooperation in advance.

Sincerely yours,

Takashi TABATA (Mr.)

Director, International Student Exchange Division
International Relations Department

Kanazawa University







Kanazawa University Short-Stay Program (KU-SSP)

Purpose

This program provides Japanese language and culture courses, for students from the Institutions that principally

have an exchange agreement with Kanazawa University.

Courses

Summer Program (Festival Visit): June 22 — July 10 (3 weeks) [subject to change]
Winter Program (Japanese New Year): December 27,2020 -January 16, 2021 (3 weeks) [subject to change]
Spring Program  (Touch of Japanese Culture): February 15-24 (10 days) [subject to change]

Number of Students

20 for each course

Eligibility

Applicants must satisfy all of the following requirements.

They must...

1. be currently enrolled in the undergraduate program at the partner universities of Kanazawa University,

2. be in good academic standing,

3. have a clear purpose for study abroad as well as full intention to devote themselves to academic and other
cultural activities,

4. go back to their home institutions and continue their education after finishing the program,

5. be able to obtain appropriate visa status in Japan,

6. be proficient in English (CEFR B2 level) and have possibly studied the Japanese language for more than one

semester.,

Housing

Students will stay in a hotel (TBA)
Participants in the Winter Program have an opportunity to experience a home-stay with a local family.

Payment for housing is included in the program fee.
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Step 2: Submit the completed application materials to the international office of the home institution, Note that
Kanazawa University only accepts application through the applicant’s home institution. Application by an

individual student will not be processed.

Step 3: The applicant’s home institution will send his/her application materials to Kanazawa University by the

following deadline:

Application materials are available online at the School of International Education website

{hitp://kuglobal w3.kanazawa-u.ac jp/eg/sie/). Note that application individually submitted by students will not

be accepted.

Application Deadline

January 31, 2020 for the Summer Program
September 4, 2020 for the Winter Program
October 2, 2020 for the Spring Program

Notification of Acceptance

Kanazawa University will notify students of their acceptance to the program in March 2020 (for Summer
Program), October 2020 (for Winter Program) and November 2020 (for Spring Program) through their home
institutions.

Note that within a month afier they receive a letter of acceptance, students are required to submit a Certificate

of Health and Immunization Record to the International Student Section at Kanazawa University.

Visa
Students of some countries might be required to obtain a "Temporary Visit (tourist) Visa” to Japan.
For information about obtaining a visa, please see:

Guide to Japanese VISA

http:/www.anofa.eo.ip/l info/visit/visa/

Japanese embassies, Consulates and, Permanent Missions

https://www.nola.go. ip/about/emmb cons/over/index.html




KU-insurance

Pasticipants are required to take out KU-insurance covering medical expenses and personal liability. The

insurance fee is included in the program fee.

Courses

Japanese Culture and Language (2 transfer credits for the Summer and Winter Programs and [ transfer credit

for the Spring Program)

Every program has two sections, the Japanese language course and the culture course. In the language course,
you will review grammar that you have learned at your home institution, and learn more vocabulary and
communication skills that you will need for everyday life in Japan, as well as for your culture class. The cuiture
class will introduce the basics of Japanese traditional culture as well as everyday culture.

There are activities with different topics (see below) and they complement the language and culture classes, You

will learn the vocabulary related to the culture class.

Sample topics:

1. Sado (Tea Ceremony)

. Kenrokuen Garden

. Wagashi (Japanese sweets)

. Home stay (Winter course)

. Kinpaku (Gold leaf)

. Wadaiko (Japanese drums)

. Shirakawago

. Budo (Japanese Martial Art)

- < B e Y .

. Summer festival



